Mt. McKinley

School Site Council Meeting 2023-2024 School Year

Date: 10/18/23

Note Catcher

1.0 Welcome and Introductions	B. Murtagh (Principal)
(ATTENDANCE)	C. Lara (Community/Board Member)
	R. Lecy (Facilitator)
	R. Herron (Staff)
	Student I, WW
	Student II, DC
	B. Tiscareno, (Other Staff)
	C. Morabe (Teacher)
	S. Butler (Community/Board Member)
2.0 Agenda Review	-Rachel reviewed the agenda with the team.
	-Rachel proposed to add the review and approval of the last meeting minutes
	to the current agenda. Principal Murtagh made a motion to approve the
	change of the current agenda. Motion was approved.
	-Rachel went over the last meeting minutes (5/3/23), all participants were in
	favor of approving the minutes. Current agenda was also approved.
3.0 2023-2024 School Year Update	Principal Murtagh explained the purpose of the SSC meetings to students. He
	commented that the school is focusing on improving their curriculums to
	include social emotional aspects that will be beneficial for students.
	Students provided feedback about their interactions in class, they would like to
	be able to complete more work and slow down the pacing as they earn more
	credits.
4.0 SSC Election Results	Elected members:
	Christina Morabe, Teacher representative
	Brittni Tiscareno, Other staff representative
	Marissa Frias, Community representative
	Tiffani Mason, alternate (community)
	Stephanie Patton, Parent representative
	Douglas Stewart ,alternate (parent)
	DC, Student representative
	WW, alternate student representative
	Brian Murtagh, Principal Principal Murtagh made a motion to pominate Student Las a Chair member
	Principal Murtagh made a motion to nominate Student I as a Chair member, nobody opposed. Motion was approved.
5.0 2023-24 SSC Training	Rachel provided a brief SSC training that included:
3.0 2023 27 33C Halling	- SSC definition, funding, composition (student population, representatives,
	elections, voting members)
	- SSC requirements (meeting agendas to be posted 72 hours before each
	meeting, meetings must be open to the public). A quorum is required for
	voting sessions (representatives are required to participate in all meetings)
	- SSC meeting dates FY 2023-24
	- SSC bylaws which outline membership, offices, and meeting requirements.
	- FAQ
1	- Presentation will be posted in the website

	 SPSA development, goals, goals evaluation process, other requirements, SPSA approval process School Safety Plan, strategies for prevention, plan, deadline to submit it Parent/Family Engagement Policy School/Parent Compact SSC offers a good opportunity to participate or provide input to the greater County LCAP English Learning Advisory Committee (ELAC) definition, members Charter Advisory Board, responsibilities CDE references and resources (links) 2023 SSC Bylaws Handbook
6.0 Parent/Family Engagement Policy	Principal Murtagh shared information about the Parent Involvement Policy, he emphasized the importance of having good communication with parents; he has an open door policy. In addition, he shared that the school's goal is to provide high quality education, curriculum and a safe learning environment for all of their students. Policy will be emailed to participants to be reviewed
7.0 School/Parent Compact	Principal Murtagh shared information about the School-Parent Compact (description, requirements) and new practices the school is implementing to increase parent communication and involvement. Participants didn't have any questions. Trustee Butler commented about the importance of staff and teachers' input about this topic. Plan will be emailed to participants to be reviewed
9.0 Review of Upcoming Agenda Items	Welcome, introductions, review of previous minutes. Parent/Family Engagement Policy voting to approve it School-Parent Compact voting to approve it Will review SPSA and Safety Plan at the next meeting.
10.0 Adjournment	Rachel Lecy made a motion to close the meeting at 2:12pm. Student II seconded the motion. All participants approved the motion.